



The minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee on Tuesday 26th March 2019 at 7:30pm.

Present: Cllr Martin (in the chair), Cllr Loveridge, Cllr Cottrell, Cllr Dando, Cllr E Bathe-Taylor.

In Attendance: J Thomas (Patchway Community Association) and J Turner (Deputy Clerk)

Members of the public: 4

1. 2019-03. Welcome

The Chairman welcomed all the members and public to the meeting and ensured the visitor book had been completed and provided information on the fire exits and mustering points.

2. 2019-03. Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Butler (Work), Orpen (Personal), Gordon (Work) and Walker (Work)

3. 2019-03. Declarations of Interest

The chairman asked any members having an interest in a matter to be discussed in the meeting to declare it at the appropriate time.

4. 2019-03. To Confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 29th January 2019 and To Note Any Issues.

The minutes were signed as an accurate record.

5a. 2019-03. Planning Applications

The committee made no objection to the following planning applications:

- PT19/2871/F – Erection of single storey side extension to form a dwelling with new access
- P19/2414/ADV – Display of 3 illuminated signs
- P19/2517/ADV – Erection of two freestanding billboards
- P19/2434/F – Erection of single storey extension to form WC and single storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation.

5b. 2019-03 To note the planning applications approved by South Gloucestershire

The committee noted the approved planning applications.

5. 2019-03. Consider the response from South Gloucestershire to the Town Council's proposals for Rodway Road

Callicroft House, Patchway, Bristol, BS34 5DQ

Email: office@patchwaytowncouncil.gov.uk

Phone: 01454 868 530



The committee resolved to combine the Parks & Open Spaces and the Planning & Transport committees to discuss the options up for approval from South Gloucestershire.

Action: Deputy Clerk to set up meeting between the two committees.

6. 2019-03. To receive an update on the parking black spots, walk around with South Gloucestershire.

The committee received an update on the black spots and an indicative time frame for some of the associated works to be carried out.

7. 2019-03. To consider the Cribbs Patchway Metrobus Extension

The committee noted the report from SGC regarding the CPME. There was a discussion around the traffic flow issues for Patchway and Charlton Hayes, with a trial closure being carried out in June for BT works.

8. 2019-03. To receive an update on the Patchway Community Centre Redevelopment

The committee received the update from John Thomas regarding the public consultation event. There has been a total of 49 responses to the consultation questionnaire. It has been agreed to extend public question to 7pm at the Full Council meeting for residents to voice their concerns and opinions.

9. 2019-03. To note the date of the next meeting

Tuesday 30th April 2019 at 7:30pm.